
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS - VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS REGULAR MEETING 
Village Hall Board Room 

319 2nd Street New Glarus, WI 
Zoom Meeting Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88455339889  

6/20/23                                 7:00 P.M. 
 

7:00 P.M.  Regular Meeting  Page # 

1. Call to Order – Roll Call  

2. Approval of agenda  

3. Public appearances and citizen comments on items not listed on this agenda. [Items will not be 
debated or acted upon at this meeting but will be referred to the proper staff/committee if action is 
required.] – Please keep comments to 3 minutes 

 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda:  

A. Approval of Minutes of 6/6/2023 Regular Meeting 3 

B. Approval of Claims 5 

C. May 2023 Building Inspection Report 10 

D. May 2023 Police Report 11 

E. May 2023 Financials  13 

5. New Business  

A. Approval Operator Licenses: Kristal Gille, Alyssa Cramer, Nathania Kummer, Greg Kleeman, 
Barbara Froehlich, Trey Armstrong, Leah Hanson, Keith Kube, Kayla Brick, Tyler Ballweg, Hillary 
Phillips, Beverly Hoesly, Roger O’Leary, Kayla Ballweg, David Tierman, Jake M Lynch, Hunter J 
Tierman, Ginger Blum, Joni Keehn, Diane Peters, Kimberly Bigler, McAllister Reynolds, Anastasia 
Schwenn, Harmony Brooks, Nicole Rivers, John Miller, Alexandra Sayre, Michael Nevil, Jill Stickwell, 
Kellene Kutz, Tami Reeson, Shannon Jelle, Taylor Clark, Tammy Burnett, Patricia Best, Jolene 
Butenhoff, Pamela Cox, Kennedy Dreger, Brenna Meier, John Gobeli, Julie O’Connell, Reba 
Bergmann, Chloe Gwin, Maureen Fugate, Jonathan Cruse & Hallie Weintraub 

 

B. Approval:  Alcohol Beverage Licenses: 
Class A Beer: Blanchardville Coop (Gery Steinmetz) 
Class A Beer/Liquor: Shubh Self Service Inc (Suchinder Singh), Burresons/Roy’s Market (Darin 
Burreson), Casey’s (Anthony Hawks) 
Class B Beer/Liquor: Kleeman’s Bar & Grill LLC (Gregory Kleeman); Puempel’s Olde Tavern 
(Charles Bigler); Ott Haus (Amber Tierman), Fest Haus (Randy Dreger) Sportsman’s Reloaded 
(Scott Hook), Landaus Restaurant (Mike Nevil), NG Hotel Restaurant (Mike Nevil), Glarner Stube 
(John Gobeli) Toefflers Pub & Grill (Stephen Longo), Kristi’s Restaurant (Kristi Lopez) 
Class B Beer:  Rusty Raven LLC (Kristiann Schultz), Dirty Dog Taphaus (Leah Hanson) 
Class A Liquor: Brenda’s Blumenladen (Brenda Siegenthaler), The Bramble Patch (Sheri Weix), 
New Rose (Bryenna Reinicke), Chalet Cheese Haus LLC (Michael Hlubek), Lollygag Antiques 
(Karen Rodeghier) 
Class B Beer/C Wine: Fat Cat Coffee Works LLC (Alexandra Sayre), Sugar River Pizza Co (Deb 
Watterson) 

19 

C. Approval: Misc. Licenses Expiring 6/30/23: Mobile Home Park/Firefly Estates;  Pool Table -Tofflers 
& Kleeman’s; Tobacco Retail Lic. - Casey’s, Rusty Raven, Sportsman’s, & Ott Haus, Blanchardville 
Coop,  Shubh Self Service 

80 

D. Consideration/Discussion: Façade Improvement Grant Application for 600 1st St  81 

E. Consideration/Discussion: Resolution 23-21 Appointing Authorized Representative to File 
Applications for Financial Assistance from the State of Wisconsin Environmental Improvement 
Fund 

85 

F. Consideration/Discussion: Resolution 23-22 Declaration of Official Intent to Reimburse 
Expenditures for the Safe Drinking Water Loan Program (SDWLP) Project 

86 

G. Consideration/Discussion: Agreement Between the Village of New Glarus and Town & 
Country Engineering Inc. for Professional Services 

87 

H. Consideration/Discussion: Resolution 23-20 Setting 2023-2027 Resource Recovery Fee 97 

I. Consideration/Discussion: Village Hall Office Closure on Friday, August 11, 2023 from 12:00 
PM to 2:00 PM for Summer Employee Gathering 

 

J. Consideration/Discussion: Agreement to Offer Village Employees Liberty National Life 
Insurance Policies 

100 

6. Parks and Recreation   

A. Consideration/Discussion: Village Park Portable Restroom  

7. Public Works and Safety   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88455339889


8. Personnel and Finance  

9.   President’s Report  

10. Adjournment  

 
Roger Truttmann, President 
 
AGENDA POSTED:  N.G. Village Hall          6/16/23 
                                  N.G. Post Office          6/16/23 
                                  Bank of New Glarus    6/16/23 

  
Kelsey Jenson, Clerk 
 
PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY CONTACT 
THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510 



Village Board Meeting Notes 

June 20, 2023 

Consent Agenda: 

Approval of Minutes of 6/6 Regular Meeting: The minutes are included in the packet for consideration. 

Approval of Claims: The claims lists are included in your packet and include: ACH for payroll expenses 
and health insurance; journal entry for utilities - totaling $55,348.15; payroll vouchers 17292 to 17337 
totaling $38,918.29; and checks 42078 to 42137 totaling $77,475.96.   

May 2023 Building Inspection Report: The report is included in the packet for consideration. 

May 2023 Police Report: The report is included in the packet for consideration. 

May 2023 Financials: The May financial report is included in the packet for consideration. 

New Business: 

Approval of Operator Licenses: The applications have been reviewed by staff and recommended for 
approval. 

Approval: Alcohol Beverage Licenses: The applications are included in the packet for consideration. 

Approval: Misc. Licenses Expiring 6/30/23: The applications are included in the packet for consideration. 

Consideration/Discussion: Façade Improvement Grant for 600 1st St: The applicant has applied to replace 
all the damaged or work out black siding and trim on the exterior of the building. The applicant plans to 
complete the work himself and has submitted a detailed project budget, as required by the grant 
program. The total grant request is $3,343.82. The Community Development Authority has reviewed the 
application and recommended approval at their June 5, 2023 meeting.  

Consideration/Discussion: Resolution 23-21 Appointing Authorized Representative to File Applications 
for Financial Assistance from the State of Wisconsin Environmental Improvement Fund: The Village is 
currently working with Town & Country Engineering to apply for financial assistance for the construction 
of the new water reservoir. The application requires a designated representative to submit. This 
resolution appoints the Village President as the authorized representative for filing these applications.  

Consideration/Discussion: Resolution 23-22 Declaration of Official Intent to Reimburse Expenditures for 
the Safe Drinking Water Loan Program (SDWLP) Project: This resolution approves the Village to expend 
funds related to the water reservoir project before receipt of the $2.8 million Safe Drinking Water Loan. 
Once the loan is received, the proceeds will reimburse the Village utility for those expenses.  

Consideration/Discussion: Agreement Between the Village of New Glarus and Town & Country 
Engineering Inc. for Professional Services: The Village Board selected Town & Country to provide 
engineering services for the water reservoir project. This agreement formalizes that selection so Town & 
Country can move forward with preliminary engineering.  

Consideration/Discussion: Resolution 23-20 Setting 2023-2027 Resource Recovery Fee: A staff report 
and resolution are included in the agenda packet. This resolution would increase the current and future 
resource recovery fee to match the fee charged by Pellitteri for curbside recycling services.  

1



Consideration/Discussion: Village Hall Office Closure on August 11, 2023 from 12:00 PM to 2:00 PM for 
Summer Employee Gathering: Clerk/Treasurer Kelsey Jenson has been planning a summer employee 
gathering for Friday, August 11. In order to allow all Village Hall office staff to attend the gathering, staff 
propose closing Village Hall offices that day from 12:00 PM to 2:00 PM. Staff will post notices to inform 
residents ahead of time of this closure. The library will remain open during that time, the closure will 
only pertain to the Village Hall Clerk and Utilities windows.  

Consideration/Discussion: Agreement to Offer Village Employees Liberty National Life Insurance Policies: 
A representative from Liberty National Life Insurance approached the Village about providing additional 
life insurance policies for Village employees. This would be in addition to the current life insurance the 
Village provides through ETF. By signing up to participate, the Village is not required to pay anything. 
The only obligation would be to set up payroll deduction for employees who wish to participate. The 
benefits of the Village signing up include an added benefit for employees to sign up for, as well as 
several other free perks including family wellness reimbursement benefits and medical discount card. 
This policy is portable, meaning that employees who resign or retire can still use the policy, and the 
policy can be available to part-time employees and elected officials as well.  

Parks and Recreation: 

Consideration/Discussion: Village Park Portable Restroom: The Village has five portable toilets 
throughout the park system during the summer months and received a request to add a sixth in Village 
Park. The cost of a portable restroom for the whole summer is $1,100 and staff are working on obtaining 
an updated quote for the Village Park one. The Parks and Recreation Committee recommended 
approval of adding a portable toilet to Village Park at their June 14, 2023 meeting. 

2



  VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS 

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

6/6/23 

REGULAR MEETING-CALL TO ORDER:  President Truttmann called the regular meeting to 
order at 7:00 p.m. 
PRESENT:  Chuck Phillipson, Michael Bell, Larry Stuessy, Peggy Kruse, Gof Thomson, and 
Roger Truttmann.  
ABSENT: Mike Marty. 

ALSO PRESENT: Amy Trumble (Library Director), Joe Cockroft (Public Works Director), 
Lauren Freeman (Village Administrator), Chief Jeff Sturdevant (Police Chief), Kelsey Jenson 
(Clerk-Treasurer) 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Michael Bell, second by Peggy Kruse, to approve the 
6/6/23 agenda. Motion carried (6-0).  

PUBLIC APPEARANCES AND CITIZEN COMMENTS:  None. 

CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion by Peggy Kruse for approval of the consent agenda, second by 
Larry Stuessy. Motion carried (6-0).   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF 5/16/23 Regular Meeting 

APPROVAL OF CLAIMS:  The claims lists were presented to the Board and include: 
ACH for payroll expenses, May credit card; wire for power bill - totaling $66,000.60; 
payroll vouchers 17240 to 17291 totaling $60,648.66; and checks 42032 to 42077 
totaling $236,353.81.   

NEW BUSINESS 

Consideration/Discussion: Application for Natural Lawn Management Plan Permit for 37 2nd 
Street:   

Motion by Chuck Phillipson to approve application for natural lawn management plan as 
presented, second by Michael Bell. Motion carried (6-0). 

Consideration/Discussion: Resolution 23-18 Appointing Limited Term Employee Lifeguard:  

Motion by Peggy Kruse to approve R23-18 appointing LTE lifeguard, second by Michael Bell. 
Motion carried (6-0).  

Consideration/Discussion: Resolution 23-19 for Appointment of Full Time Police Officer: 

Motion by Larry Stuessy to approve R23-19 appointing a full-time police officer, second by 
Michael Bell. Motion carried (6-0).  

G:\Minutes\2023\VILLAGE BOARD\VILLAGE BOARD 6.6.23.docx  3



 
 
 

2 
 

G:\Minutes\2023\VILLAGE BOARD\VILLAGE BOARD 6.6.23.docx  

 
Consideration/Discussion: 2024 Budget Goals:   
 
Motion by Chuck Phillipson to approve 2024 Budget Goals as presented second by Larry 
Stuessy. Motion carried (6-0).  
 
Consideration/Discussion: Schedule Trustee Orientation:  
 
The Board set the Trustee Orientation for July 5th, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION: None. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY: None. 
 
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE: None. 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT: None. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion by Michael Bell, seconded by Peggy Kruse and roll call vote 6-0 to adjourn into Closed 
Session Pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1) (c): Deliberating or negotiating the 
investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session and considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility require a closed session and may 
reconvene to open session pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (1) (Personnel Matter). 
 
Motion by Larry Stuessy to reconvene to open session, seconded by Michael Bell and roll call 
vote 6-0. The Village Board then adjourned into open session.  

ADJOURN:  Being no further business, President Truttmann adjourned the meeting at 7:32 
p.m. 

 

The Village Board moved to the Floral Clock for a brief ceremony. No further action was taken 
by the Board.  

 
– Kelsey Jenson, 

Clerk-Treasurer  
 

*For more details on agenda items, please visit newglarusvillage.com to view the meeting 
agenda packet. A recording of the meeting is also available on the Village of New Glarus 

YouTube Channel. 
 

4



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW SUMMARY REPORT Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Jun 15, 2023  08:47AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Check Issue Date = 06/21/2023

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

06/23 06/21/2023 42078 5603 ADAMSON INDUSTRIES CORP 112.95

06/23 06/21/2023 42079 5821 AQUACHEM OF AMERICA INC 8,217.20

06/23 06/21/2023 42080 1120 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 379.38

06/23 06/21/2023 42081 6121 AUTO VALUE  NEW GLARUS 9.99

06/23 06/21/2023 42082 1155 BADGER SPORTING GOODS 80.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42083 6219 BAER INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. 30,684.50

06/23 06/21/2023 42084 1165 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1,046.66

06/23 06/21/2023 42085 1210 BEACON ATHLETICS 760.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42086 1255 BLANCHARDVILLE CO-OP 1,953.76

06/23 06/21/2023 42087 1275 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUP 398.34

06/23 06/21/2023 42088 1290 BRENDA'S BLUMENLADEN 524.71

06/23 06/21/2023 42089 4078 CLARK ELECTRIC 2,973.11

06/23 06/21/2023 42090 5842 CLASSY CLEANERS 1,235.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42091 4840 CONNEY SAFETY 170.81

06/23 06/21/2023 42092 1555 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING IN 42.05

06/23 06/21/2023 42093 6245 DAVE JONES LLC 2,480.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42094 4895 DAVY LABORATORIES 549.20

06/23 06/21/2023 42095 1600 DELUXE DISTRIBUTORS 666.71

06/23 06/21/2023 42096 5582 DOA/DIVISION OF ENERGY SERVICE 70.88

06/23 06/21/2023 42097 1780 FORSTER ELECTRICAL ENG INC 753.30

06/23 06/21/2023 42098 4001 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS 87.15

06/23 06/21/2023 42099 1815 GALLS 125.17

06/23 06/21/2023 42100 1860 GERBER LEISURE PRODUCTS 304.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42101 1980 HACH COMPANY 533.60

06/23 06/21/2023 42102 5930 HYDROCORP 345.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42103 6231 KROHN, HUNTER 12.06

06/23 06/21/2023 42104 2320 L.V. LABS WW LLC 2,901.52

06/23 06/21/2023 42105 6014 LANTECH SERVICES LLC 127.50

06/23 06/21/2023 42106 2415 MARKS CHEMICAL LLC 822.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42107 2420 MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT 3,647.30

06/23 06/21/2023 42108 6234 MCHS OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 24.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42109 5286 MDROFFERS CONSULTING LLC 1,165.71

06/23 06/21/2023 42110 2515 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 756.20

06/23 06/21/2023 42111 4316 MURPHY DESMOND S.C. 2,338.86

06/23 06/21/2023 42112 4754 NEW GLARUS HARDWARE 309.67

06/23 06/21/2023 42113 2730 NEW GLARUS POLICE ASSOC 10.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42114 2745 NEWS PUBLISHING COMPANY 327.91

06/23 06/21/2023 42115 6168 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 1,070.05

06/23 06/21/2023 42116 5835 PELLITTERI WASTE SYSTEMS 85.54

06/23 06/21/2023 42117 5313 PERSONNEL EVALUATION INC 25.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42118 2915 PRECISION DRIVE & CONTROL INC 15.76

06/23 06/21/2023 42119 3120 SCHOOL DIST OF NEW GLARUS 368.53

06/23 06/21/2023 42120 5201 SEERA 889.87

06/23 06/21/2023 42121 3210 SPEE-DEE DELIVERY SERVICE INC 139.20

06/23 06/21/2023 42122 4065 STURDEVANT, JEFF 12.06

06/23 06/21/2023 42123 6127 SYMDON AUTO 34.85

06/23 06/21/2023 42124 6227 TALLMAN EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC 367.02

06/23 06/21/2023 42125 5608 THE PSYCHOLOGY CENTER 475.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42126 5963 TOP PACK DEFENSE LLC 149.38

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

5



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW SUMMARY REPORT Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Jun 15, 2023  08:47AM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

06/23 06/21/2023 42127 5285 TOTAL INSPECTION SERVICES LLC 1,071.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42128 3440 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 748.25

06/23 06/21/2023 42129 4298 TVRP - WI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP 10.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42130 3510 USA BLUEBOOK 172.52

06/23 06/21/2023 42131 3565 VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS-PETTY CA 100.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42132 3991 WE ENERGIES 620.13

06/23 06/21/2023 42133 6171 WELTY ENVIRONMENTAL CENTER 161.60

06/23 06/21/2023 42134 4879 WI DNR 125.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42135 3805 WI PROF POLICE ASSN 86.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42136 3230 WI STATE LAB OF HYGIENE 28.00

06/23 06/21/2023 42137 5129 WIRTH, MIKE 3,775.00

          Grand Totals:  77,475.96

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Check Issue Date = 06/21/2023

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

6



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Table Lists - Fund totals for current board meeting Page:     1

Jun 15, 2023  08:47AM

Report Criteria:

Check.Check Issue Date = 06/21/2023

GL Invoice Acct Amt

          Total 01: 70.88

          Total 10: 53,310.91

          Total 22: 171.50

          Total 25: 1,964.46

          Total 30: 559.71

          Total 40: 11,741.35

          Total 45: 45.56

          Total 50: 9,486.92

          Total 60: 112.95

          Total 70: 11.72

          Grand Totals:  

77,475.96

7



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS-CLAIMS PRESENTED - 6/20/2023
CHECK # PAYEE DIST. AMOUNT

ACH 941 Tax PP# 12 12,260.91
ACH WI Withholding  PP# 12 1,966.29
ACH Great-West Retirement deferred comp-pre tax 701.00
ACH Great-West Retirement deferred comp-post tax 150.00
ACH ETF July health insurance 26,950.26
JE New Glarus Utilities utility bill 13,319.69

Sub-total 55,348.15

Payroll - paid 6/16/2023
17292 Kelsey Jenson Clerk 1,711.19
17293 Deanna Young Deputy Clerk 1,409.73
17294 Lauren Freeman Administrator 2,176.18
17295 Mark Binger PD 776.52
17296 Christian Hammel PD 301.19
17297 Gordon Disch PD 233.18
17298 Chanse Kaczmarski PD 314.25
17299 Alex Brey PD 2,018.86
17300 Hunter Krohn PD 2,405.38
17301 Jeff Sturdevant PD 3,386.05
17302 Molly Hultine PD 599.67
17303 Ann Lahey PD 510.43
17304 Joe Cockroft PW 2,649.75
17305 Charles Loeffelholz PW 1,656.67
17306 James (Sammy) Nelson PW 817.93
17307 Kenneth Wolfe PW 641.72
17308 Aaron Funseth Water Treatment Plant 2,136.40
17309 Owen Palmer PW 558.89
17310 Jason Borth Utility 1,889.23
17311 William Kosmeder Utility 2,112.93
17312 Kevin Funseth Utility 2,517.76
17313 Beth Heller Utility 1,234.23
17314 Erica Loeffelholtz Library 1,044.38
17315 Peggy Hammerly Library 97.96
17316 Brooke Mathews Library 946.05
17317 Alayna Lewis Library 65.31
17318 Amy Trumble Library 1,259.31
17319 Julie Hawkins Library 446.81
17320 Amalia Morrison Library 106.12
17321 Megan Buol Pool 284.19
17322 Chris Rear Parks 402.29
17323 Mary Statz Chalet 199.84
17324 Mason Thompson Pool 51.94
17325 Eli Zimmerman Pool 57.14
17326 Lindsey Schadewalt Pool 60.25
17327 Sydney O' Flanagan Pool 311.36
17328 Riley  O' Flanagan Pool 145.45
17329 Emery Johnson Pool 218.17
17330 Ellie Eichelkraut Pool 228.56

8



17331 Camryn Arnett Pool 205.71
17332 Nathan Heil Pool 83.11
17333 Delaneu Lynch Pool 99.73
17334 Breckyn Thompson Pool 83.11
17335 Clem Meter Brooks Pool 222.33
17336 Simon Zimmerman Pool 130.90
17337 Carter Nemergut Pool 110.13

Payroll Subtotal 38,918.29

9



Village of New Glarus
Building Inspection Summary

May, 2023

Project: 2300
Municipality Code:

DATE PERMIT # OWNER ADDRESS JOB
TYPE

COST CONTRACTOR FEE

5-1-23 230023-33 Gary Westy 518 1st st Reroof $15000 Seamless $35

5-1-23 230023-34 Steve Longo 200 5th Ave Patio add $8100 Owner $75

5-4-23 230023-35 Bridget Writer 308 5th Ave HVAC $1600 Wally’s Plumbing $50

5-4-23 230023-36 Auto Value 1303 Hwy 69 Sign $4,000 Graphic House $50

5-4-23 230023-37 Auto Value 1303 Hwy 69 Sign $5500 Graphic House $50

5-11-23 230023-38 Kevin Koch 912 Railroad Windows Owner $75

5-11-23 230023-39 Gary Ott W5279 Cty W Zoning
NSFD

Owner $65

5-18-23 230023-40 Chris Viney 701 12th Ave fence Owner $25

5-18-23 230023-41 Timothy
Boettner

538 1st Fence Well Wornstory $50

5-18-23 230023-42 Rick
Anderson

W5742 Cty H NSFD
zoning

$750,000 JG Development $130

5-18-23 230023-43 Woodford
Bank

618 Hwy 69 Cow
Structure

Owner $50

5-18-23 230023-44 Jill
Schwoegler

518 2nd Ave Alt/remo Jake Fleming $420

5-18-23 230023-45 Elizabeth
Wopotic

218 6th Ave Elec serv Shane Jackson $115

10



 

 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
June 6, 2023  
 
To: Administrator Freeman and the New Glarus Public Safety/Works Committee 
 
From: Chief Jeff Sturdevant 

 
Reference: May Monthly Police Report 
 
Here is the summary of the Police Department statistics for last month and the year to date calls 
for service along with a comparative to last year’s numbers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notable information or call(s) for service: 
 

• 05-06-23—New Glarus Prom.  The department had an officer present at the entire prom 
and there were no issues.  The Police Department received several thanks from parents 
and students for being present and ensuring it was a safe event.   

 

• 05/17/23—Assist Green County (Domestic)/SWAT Call – Officers responded to a 
residence in Green County to assist with a domestic with the offender being intoxicated 
and firing a weapon.  New Glarus officers were the first to arrive and attempted to talk 
with the suspect and then assisted with the perimeter.  Chief Sturdevant was also on 
scene as SWAT was called out to the location. 

 
 

Types of Calls Current  Since  
Total 
Last  

  Month Jan 1st Year 
    

Overall calls for service 397 1722 3791 
    

Assist other 
agencies/departments 37 160 528 

    
Incarcerated/Jailed 1 13 44 

    
Traffic/Municipal Citations 61 228 618 

    
Traffic Warnings 102 368 738 

    
Parking Citations 1 130 258 

    
Traffic Accidents 0 4 42 

11



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• 05-19-23—New Glarus Officers attended the Wisconsin Law Enforcement Memorial 
Ceremony at the Wisconsin Capitol in Madison.   

 

• 05/19/23—Emergency Detention – Juvenile subject was threatening suicide.  An officer 
arrived at the residence to investigate the incident.  The juvenile was transported to SSM 
Health in Monroe for a medical clearance and then transported to Winnebago Mental 
Health.  Due to numerous delays, officers doing the transport of the juvenile finally 
returned and completed the call at 5:00 PM on 05/20/23.  This call from beginning to end 
took approximately 20 hours.  The total time on call with all officers involved was 
approximately 33 hours.  

 

• The New Glarus Police Department and New Glarus Chamber of Commerce hosted the 
annual Bike Rodeo on 05/20/23.  The weather was nice and the attendance was up.  
There were twelve (12) bicycles given away.  The first 50 children needing helmets 
received them for free.  The first 100 children received goodie bags full of free items 
from businesses throughout the Village.  There was a petting zoo also.   All participants 
and family members attending received a free lunch.  The event was funded through 
donations and the New Glarus Police Departments Community Relations Fund.   

 

• Grant Received—I completed an equipment grant and recently learned I was awarded 
the grant.   This grant was for a total of $1,800.00 and will be used to purchase a digital 
camcorder and accessories for it that the department will utilize on investigations and 
other needs for the department.   
 

• Update on hiring process. 

12



2023 2023 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

5/31/2023 12/31/2023 FEBRUARY TO BUDGET

10‐00‐41110‐000‐000 PROPERTY TAXES 728,690 728,950 ‐260

10‐00‐41140‐000‐000 MOBILE HOME TAXES 5,408 9,500 ‐4,092

10‐00‐41150‐000‐000 NG HOME‐PAYMENT IN LIEU 30,919 31,000 ‐81

10‐00‐41160‐000‐000 AG USE PENALTY 0 0 0

10‐00‐41310‐000‐000 UTILITY TAXES 97,690 235,456 ‐137,766

10‐00‐41800‐000‐000 INTEREST ON TAXES 119 50 69

862,825 1,004,956 ‐142,131

10‐00‐43400‐000‐000 SHARED TAXES 0 235,831 ‐235,831

10‐00‐43411‐000‐000 FIRE INSURANCE DUES 0 9,100 ‐9,100

10‐00‐43520‐000‐000 STATE AID: POLICE TRAINING 0 500 ‐500

10‐00‐43521‐000‐000 STATE AID: OWI GRANT 0 0 0

10‐00‐43522‐000‐000 STATE AID: SEATBELT GRANT 0 0 0

10‐00‐43525‐000‐000 STATE AID: PD: HWY. SAFETY GRA 0 0 0

10‐00‐43526‐000‐000 STATE AID: PD DIGITAL RECORDIN 0 0 0

10‐00‐43527‐000‐000 STATE AID: RADIO GRANT 0 0 0

10‐00‐43528‐000‐000 STATE AID: 2014 BIKE RODEO GRA 0 0 0

10‐00‐43529‐000‐000 STATE AID:  SPEED GRANT 0 0 0

10‐00‐43530‐000‐000 STATE AID: STREETS 67,761 135,523 ‐67,761

10‐00‐43535‐000‐000 STATE AID: LRIP 0 0 0

10‐00‐43540‐000‐000 STATE AID: COMPUTER 0 5,139 ‐5,139

10‐00‐43545‐000‐000 STATE AID: PERSONAL PROP. TAX 12,417 12,417 0

10‐00‐43546‐000‐000 STATE AID: VIDEO SERVICE PROVI 0 5,250 ‐5,250

10‐00‐43553‐000‐000 STATE AID: OTHER 0 0 0

10‐00‐43560‐000‐000 STATE AID: COVID‐19 GRANT 0 0 0

10‐00‐43610‐000‐000 PAYMENTS FOR MUNICIPAL SERVICE 467 500 ‐33

10‐00‐43620‐000‐000 IN LIEU OF TAX: BICYCLE TRAIL 377 178 199

10‐00‐43710‐000‐000 COUNTY AID: ROADS 0 2,000 ‐2,000

10‐00‐43720‐000‐000 COUNTY AID: TOBACCO GRANT 0 0 0

10‐00‐43810‐000‐000 FED GRANT: BULLET PROOF VEST 1,070 0 1,070

82,091 406,438 ‐324,347

10‐00‐44110‐000‐000 LIQUOR LICENSES 246 8,800 ‐8,554

10‐00‐44120‐000‐000 OPERATOR LICENSES 2,030 2,800 ‐770

10‐00‐44130‐000‐000 CIGARETTE LICENSES 0 250 ‐250

10‐00‐44140‐000‐000 CTV FRANCHISE FEE 11,584 21,750 ‐10,166

10‐00‐44160‐000‐000 OTHER LICENSES 45 130 ‐85

10‐00‐44210‐000‐000 BICYCLE LICENSES 4 0 4

10‐00‐44220‐000‐000 DOG LICENSES 235 10 225

10‐00‐44310‐000‐001 BUILDING PERMITS‐FENLEY 13,438 10,000 3,438

10‐00‐44910‐000‐001 SIGN PERMITS‐FENLEY 250 200 50

10‐00‐44920‐000‐000 OTHER PERMITS 520 1,300 ‐780

10‐00‐44925‐000‐000 STREET USE PERMITS 260 800 ‐540

28,613 46,040 ‐17,427

10‐00‐45110‐000‐000 COURT PENALTIES & COSTS 4,244 11,000 ‐6,756

10‐00‐45120‐000‐000 PARKING VIOLATIONS 3,690 6,000 ‐2,310

10‐00‐45190‐000‐000 OTHER ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 0 0 0

7,934 17,000 ‐9,066

10‐00‐46110‐000‐000 CLERKS FEES 2,455 5,000 ‐2,545

10‐00‐46210‐000‐000 LAW ENFORCEMENT FEES 298 3,000 ‐2,702

10‐00‐46220‐000‐000 PUBLIC WORKS FEES 1,518 0 1,518

10‐00‐46300‐000‐000 Special Charge ‐ Driveway 0 0 0

10‐00‐46720‐000‐000 PARKS 1,528 2,500 ‐972

10‐00‐46720‐000‐001 PARKS: SIGN RENTAL 39,700 25,000 14,700

10‐00‐46725‐000‐000 RECREATION CHILD PROGRAMS 1,206 900 306

10‐00‐46726‐000‐000 RECREATION ADULT PROGRAMS 0 0 0

10‐00‐46730‐000‐000 TRIATHLON 0 0 0

10‐00‐46735‐000‐000 SWIMMING POOL 14,563 40,000 ‐25,437

10‐00‐46735‐000‐001 SWIMMING POOL ‐ LESSONS 5,717 6,500 ‐783

10‐00‐46735‐000‐003 POOL ADULT PROGRAMS 144 250 ‐106

10‐00‐46735‐000‐004 POOL CHILD PROGRAMS 0 0 0

10‐00‐46736‐000‐000 SWIM TEAM 4,185 5,300 ‐1,115

10‐00‐46737‐000‐000 BASEBALL: ALL PROGRAMS 5,479 5,500 ‐21

2023 BUDGET TO ACTUAL ‐ MAY

13



2023 2023 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

5/31/2023 12/31/2023 FEBRUARY TO BUDGET

2023 BUDGET TO ACTUAL ‐ MAY

10‐00‐46738‐000‐000 GIRLS SOFTBALL 2,490 3,000 ‐510

10‐00‐46739‐000‐000 BASEBALL:DON'T USE 0 0 0

10‐00‐46740‐000‐000 VILLAGE HALL 1,100 1,000 100

10‐00‐46745‐000‐000 OFFICE SPACE RENTS 0 0 0

10‐00‐46746‐000‐000 Office Space Rent‐Light/Water 1,250 3,000 ‐1,750

10‐00‐46747‐000‐000 RENTALS: LIBRARY 0 0 0

81,635 100,950 ‐19,315

10‐00‐48100‐000‐000 INTEREST 69,345 5,000 64,345

10‐00‐48300‐000‐000 SALES MDSE & SUPPLY 1,060 3,000 ‐1,940

10‐00‐48300‐000‐002 SALES: RECREATION CONCESSIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐48400‐000‐000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES 0 0 0

10‐00‐48500‐000‐000 DONATIONS 2,597 0 2,597

10‐00‐48500‐000‐001 DONATIONS‐POLICE DEPT. 500 0 500

10‐00‐48500‐000‐002 DONATION: PD: COMMUNITY RELAT 300 0 300

10‐00‐48500‐000‐003 DONATIONS: TEAM SHIRT SPONSORS 0 0 0

10‐00‐48500‐000‐004 DONATION:WPPI FOR ECONOMIC DEV 0 1,000 ‐1,000

10‐00‐48600‐000‐000 REFUND PRIOR YEAR EXPENSES 2,196 0 2,196

75,998 9,000 66,998

10‐00‐49120‐000‐000 PROCEEDS FROM LONG: TERM DEBT 0 0 0

10‐00‐49211‐000‐000 TRANSFER FROM ROOM TAX FUND 0 0 0

10‐00‐49220‐000‐000 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY FUND 0 0 0

10‐00‐49250‐000‐000 TRANSFER FROM CHALET FUND 0 0 0

10‐00‐49260‐000‐000 TRANS FROM GENERAL FUND 0 0 0

10‐00‐49263‐000‐000 TRANSFER FROM DNR GRANT‐FOREST 0 0 0

10‐00‐49300‐000‐000 SINKING FUNDS APPLIED 0 16,000 ‐16,000

10‐00‐49301‐000‐000 SURPLUS FUNDS APPLIED 0 29,130 ‐29,130

10‐00‐49999‐000‐000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 84 0 84

84 45,130 ‐45,046

TOTAL REVENUE 1,139,179 1,629,514 ‐490,335
10‐00‐51110‐110‐000 VILLAGE BOARD: SALARIES 5,500 0 5,500

10‐00‐51110‐130‐000 VILLAGE BOARD: FRINGE BENEFITS 421 0 421

10‐00‐51110‐310‐000 VILLAGE BOARD: GENERAL OPERATI 0 150 ‐150

10‐00‐51110‐320‐000 VILLAGE BOARD: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐51110‐330‐000 VILLAGE BOARD: TRAVEL & TRAINI 0 100 ‐100

10‐00‐51120‐110‐000 C & C: SALARIES 100 0 100

10‐00‐51120‐130‐000 C & C: FRINGE BENEFITS 8 0 8

10‐00‐51120‐310‐000 C & C: GENERAL OPERATIONS 250 100 150

10‐00‐51120‐320‐000 C & C: PUBLICATIONS 9 50 ‐41

10‐00‐51120‐330‐000 C & C: TRAVEL & TRAINING 40 400 ‐360

10‐00‐51300‐310‐000 VILLAGE ATTORNEY 4,133 9,000 ‐4,867

10‐00‐51300‐310‐001 VILLAGE ATTORNEY ‐ COURT 5,992 10,734 ‐4,742

10‐00‐51300‐310‐002 VILLAGE ATTY: TOWN/VILLAGE CBA 0 0 0

10‐00‐51310‐310‐000 ORDINANCE CODIFICATION 695 6,500 ‐5,805

10‐00‐51400‐310‐000 ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT 8,110 10,500 ‐2,390

10‐00‐51410‐110‐000 PRESIDENT: SALARIES 3,000 0 3,000

10‐00‐51410‐130‐000 PRESIDENT: FRINGE BENEFITS 230 0 230

10‐00‐51410‐310‐000 PRESIDENT: GENERAL OPERATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐51410‐320‐000 PRESIDENT: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐51410‐330‐000 PRESIDENT: TRAVEL & TRAINING 0 0 0

10‐00‐51415‐110‐000 ADMINISTRATOR: SALARIES 16,927 1,920 15,007

10‐00‐51415‐130‐000 ADMINISTRATOR: FRINGE BENEFITS 2,000 0 2,000

10‐00‐51415‐220‐000 ADMINISTRATOR: UTILITIES 480 650 ‐170

10‐00‐51415‐310‐000 ADMINISTRATOR: GENERAL OPERATI 7,814 2,000 5,814

10‐00‐51415‐320‐000 ADMINISTRATOR: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐51415‐330‐000 ADMINISTRATOR: TRAVEL & TRAINI 642 3,000 ‐2,358

10‐00‐51420‐110‐000 CLERK: SALARIES 18,257 3,000 15,257

10‐00‐51420‐130‐000 CLERK: FRINGE BENEFITS 11,770 230 11,540

10‐00‐51420‐220‐000 CLERK: UTILITIES 549 1,200 ‐651

10‐00‐51420‐310‐000 CLERK: GENERAL OPERATIONS 1,650 4,000 ‐2,350

10‐00‐51420‐320‐000 CLERK: PUBLICATIONS 1,116 5,500 ‐4,384

14



2023 2023 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

5/31/2023 12/31/2023 FEBRUARY TO BUDGET

2023 BUDGET TO ACTUAL ‐ MAY

10‐00‐51420‐330‐000 CLERK: TRAVEL & TRAINING 170 2,500 ‐2,330

10‐00‐51440‐110‐000 ELECTIONS: SALARIES 2,359 0 2,359

10‐00‐51440‐130‐000 ELECTIONS: FRINGE BENEFITS 0 0 0

10‐00‐51440‐310‐000 ELECTIONS: GENERAL OPERATIONS 968 3,100 ‐2,132

10‐00‐51440‐320‐000 ELECTIONS: PUBLICATIONS 187 175 12

10‐00‐51440‐330‐000 ELECTIONS: TRAVEL & TRAINING 66 200 ‐134

10‐00‐51510‐110‐000 TREASURER: SALARIES 15,073 0 15,073

10‐00‐51510‐130‐000 TREASURER: FRINGE BENEFITS 9,582 0 9,582

10‐00‐51510‐310‐000 TREASURER: GENERAL OPERATIONS 5,026 9,500 ‐4,474

10‐00‐51510‐320‐000 TREASURER: PUBLICATIONS 0 600 ‐600

10‐00‐51510‐330‐000 TREASURER: TRAVEL & TRAINING 510 1,000 ‐490

10‐00‐51520‐310‐000 INDEPENDENT AUDIT 23,310 15,000 8,310

10‐00‐51530‐310‐000 PROP ASSESS: GENERAL OPS 4,865 17,750 ‐12,885

10‐00‐51600‐110‐000 VILLAGE HALL: SALARIES 101 2,706 ‐2,605

10‐00‐51600‐130‐000 VILLAGE HALL: FRINGE BENEFITS 12 207 ‐195

10‐00‐51600‐220‐000 VILLAGE HALL: UTILITIES 8,067 17,000 ‐8,933

10‐00‐51600‐291‐000 VILLAGE HALL: PURCHASED SERVIC 6,484 16,750 ‐10,267

10‐00‐51600‐310‐000 VILLAGE HALL: GENERAL OPERATIO 511 2,000 ‐1,489

10‐00‐51600‐350‐000 VILLAGE HALL: REPAIR/EQUIPMENT 0 1,000 ‐1,000

10‐00‐51600‐351‐000 VILLAGE HALL: REPAIR/BUILDING 0 4,000 ‐4,000

10‐00‐51600‐352‐000 VILLAGE HALL: REPAIR/GROUNDS 0 500 ‐500

10‐00‐51910‐310‐000 PROPERTY TAX  0 0 0

10‐00‐51930‐310‐000 PROPERTY INS: GENERAL OPS 33,334 15,500 17,834

10‐00‐51935‐310‐000 LIABILITY INS: GENERAL OPS 28,638 23,600 5,038

10‐00‐51950‐310‐000 UNEMPLOYMENT INS: GENERAL OPS 0 0 0

228,953 192,121 36,832

10‐00‐52100‐110‐000 POLICE ADMIN: SALARIES 7,113 0 7,113 204,894

10‐00‐52100‐130‐000 POLICE ADMIN: FRINGE BENEFITS 5,941 0 5,941 388,542

10‐00‐52100‐220‐000 POLICE ADMIN: UTILITIES 2,732 8,300 ‐5,568

10‐00‐52100‐240‐000 POLICE ADMIN: EQUIPMENT CONTRA 3,853 14,100 ‐10,247

10‐00‐52100‐310‐000 POLICE ADMIN: GENERAL OPERATIO 4,594 7,850 ‐3,256

10‐00‐52100‐310‐001 POLICE ADM:GO:FROM DONATIONS 7,772 0 7,772

10‐00‐52100‐310‐002 POLICE ADM:GO:COMM. RELATIONS 1,078 0 1,078

10‐00‐52100‐320‐000 POLICE ADMIN: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐52100‐330‐000 POLICE ADMIN: TRAVEL & TRAININ 587 2,000 ‐1,413

10‐00‐52100‐700‐000 POLICE ADM:HWY. SAFETY GRANT 0 0 0

10‐00‐52120‐110‐000 POLICE PATROL: SALARIES 79,553 122,534 ‐42,981

10‐00‐52120‐110‐001 POLICE PATROL: SAL:OT&HOLIDAY 12,274 101,338 ‐89,064

10‐00‐52120‐110‐002 POLICE PATROL: SALARY:PARTTIME 16,406 1,979 14,428

10‐00‐52120‐110‐003 PD PATROL: SAL‐2016 SPEED GRAN 0 0 0

10‐00‐52120‐110‐004 POLICE PATROL:SALARY OWI GRANT 0 0 0

10‐00‐52120‐110‐005 POLICE PAT: SAL: SEATBELT GRNT 0 0 0

10‐00‐52120‐130‐000 POLICE PATROL: FRINGE BENEFITS 35,818 71,552 ‐35,734

10‐00‐52120‐130‐001 POLICE PATROL:FB:OT&HOLIDAY 2,525 30,908 ‐28,384

10‐00‐52120‐130‐002 POLICE PATROL: FB: PARTTIME 1,255 382 873

10‐00‐52120‐130‐003 PD PATROL: FRINGE‐2016 SPEED G 0 0 0

10‐00‐52120‐130‐004 POLICE PATROL:FRINGE OWI GRANT 0 0 0

10‐00‐52120‐130‐005 POLICE PAT: FRNG: SEATBELT GRT 0 0 0

10‐00‐52120‐310‐000 POLICE PATROL: GENERAL OPERATI 16,692 4,600 12,092

10‐00‐52120‐310‐001 POLICE PATROL: SWAT 132 500 ‐368

10‐00‐52120‐310‐002 PD PATROL: 2014 BIKE RODEO GRT 0 0 0

10‐00‐52120‐310‐003 PD PATROL: 2014 BADGER TRACS  0 0 0

10‐00‐52120‐315‐000 POLICE PATROL: FUEL 3,479 12,000 ‐8,521

10‐00‐52120‐350‐000 POLICE PATROL: REPAIR/EQUIPMEN 1,235 6,000 ‐4,765

10‐00‐52130‐310‐000 POLICE INVESTIGATION: GEN OPS 556 1,000 ‐444

10‐00‐52140‐310‐000 POLICE TRAINING: GENERAL OPS 1,299 3,500 ‐2,201

10‐00‐52210‐310‐000 FIRE SUPPRESSION: GENERAL OPS 60,871 69,971 ‐9,100

10‐00‐52210‐311‐000 FIRE SUPPRESSION: HYDRANTS 0 0 0

10‐00‐52300‐310‐000 AMBULANCE: GENERAL OPS 45,621 45,621 0

10‐00‐52400‐310‐000 BLDG INSPECTION: GENERAL OPS 11,661 9,000 2,661

10‐00‐52400‐310‐001 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 0 0 0

15



2023 2023 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

5/31/2023 12/31/2023 FEBRUARY TO BUDGET

2023 BUDGET TO ACTUAL ‐ MAY

10‐00‐52500‐220‐000 EMERGENCY GOV: UTILITIES 79 125 ‐46

10‐00‐52500‐310‐000 EMERGENCY GOV: GENERAL OPS 0 75 ‐75

10‐00‐52500‐320‐000 EMERGENCY GOV: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐52500‐330‐000 EMERGENCY GOV: TRAVEL & TRAINI 0 100 ‐100

10‐00‐52500‐350‐000 EMERGENCY GOV: REPAIR/EQUIPMEN 0 0 0

10‐00‐52800‐310‐000 EMPLOYEE SAFETY: GENERAL OPS 1,228 2,250 ‐1,022

324,354 515,683 ‐191,330

10‐00‐53100‐110‐000 STREET ADMIN: SALARIES 11,285 0 11,285

10‐00‐53100‐130‐000 STREET ADMIN: FRINGE BENEFITS 10,545 0 10,545

10‐00‐53100‐220‐000 STREET ADMIN: UTILITIES 260 630 ‐370

10‐00‐53100‐310‐000 STREET ADMIN: GENERAL OPERATIO 3 300 ‐297

10‐00‐53100‐330‐000 STREET ADMIN: TRAVEL & TRAININ 0 1,000 ‐1,000

10‐00‐53110‐310‐000 ENGINEERING 8,687 0 8,687

10‐00‐53230‐110‐000 VILLAGE GARAGE: SALARIES 0 1,373,032 ‐1,373,032

10‐00‐53230‐130‐000 VILLAGE GARAGE: FRINGE BENEFIT 4 618,646 ‐618,643

10‐00‐53230‐220‐000 VILLAGE GARAGE: UTILITIES 7,788 9,500 ‐1,712

10‐00‐53230‐310‐000 VILLAGE GARAGE: GENERAL OPERAT 863 1,000 ‐137

10‐00‐53230‐350‐000 VILLAGE GARAGE: REPAIR/EQUIPME 0 2,000 ‐2,000

10‐00‐53230‐351‐000 VILLAGE GARAGE: REPAIR/BUILDIN 9 2,000 ‐1,991

10‐00‐53240‐110‐000 MACH & EQUIP: SALARIES 3,182 0 3,182

10‐00‐53240‐130‐000 MACH & EQUIP: FRINGE BENEFITS 1,845 0 1,845

10‐00‐53240‐240‐000 MACH & EQUIP: EQUIP CONTRACTS 0 0 0

10‐00‐53240‐310‐000 MACH & EQUIP: GENERAL OPERATIO 0 500 ‐500

10‐00‐53240‐315‐000 MACH & EQUIP: FUEL 4,869 8,000 ‐3,131

10‐00‐53240‐330‐000 MACH & EQUIP: TRAVEL & TRAININ 0 0 0

10‐00‐53240‐350‐000 MACH & EQUIP: REPAIR/EQUIP 2,342 7,500 ‐5,158

10‐00‐53300‐110‐000 STREET MAIN/CONS: SALARIES 20,954 0 20,954

10‐00‐53300‐110‐001 STREET MAIN/CONS: SAL:CHAMBER 1,001 0 1,001

10‐00‐53300‐130‐000 STREET MAIN/CONS: FRINGE BENEF 13,235 0 13,235

10‐00‐53300‐130‐001 STREET MAIN/CONS: FB:CHAMBER 141 0 141

10‐00‐53300‐310‐000 STREET MAIN/CONS: GENERAL OPS 2,920 35,000 ‐32,080

10‐00‐53300‐320‐000 STREET MAIN/CONS: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐53420‐310‐000 STREET LIGHTING 15,731 38,000 ‐22,269

10‐00‐53430‐310‐000 SIDEWALKS: GENERAL OPERATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐53440‐220‐000 STORM SEWER: UTILITIES 749 1,000 ‐251

10‐00‐53440‐310‐000 STORM SEWERS: GENERAL OPERATIO 0 0 0

10‐00‐53460‐110‐000 SNOW REMOVAL: SALARIES 9,218 3,826 5,392

10‐00‐53460‐130‐000 SNOW REMOVAL: FRINGE BENEFITS 4,927 460 4,467

10‐00‐53460‐291‐000 SNOW REMOVAL: PURCHASED SERVIC 0 2,500 ‐2,500

10‐00‐53460‐310‐000 SNOW REMOVAL: GENERAL OPERATIO 16,723 28,000 ‐11,277

10‐00‐53470‐110‐000 SIGNS: SALARIES 400 26,476 ‐26,076

10‐00‐53470‐130‐000 SIGNS: FRINGE BENEFITS 260 12,592 ‐12,333

10‐00‐53470‐220‐000 SIGNS: UTILITIES 88 150 ‐62

10‐00‐53470‐310‐000 SIGNS: GENERAL OPERATIONS 141 2,000 ‐1,859

10‐00‐53490‐310‐000 CURB & GUTTER: GENERAL OPERATI 0 0 0

10‐00‐53650‐110‐000 DUMP: SALARIES 232 8,385 ‐8,152

10‐00‐53650‐130‐000 DUMP: FRINGE BENEFITS 131 5,211 ‐5,080

10‐00‐53650‐310‐000 DUMP: GENERAL OPERATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐53650‐390‐000 DUMP: LICENSES 0 165 ‐165

138,530 2,187,872 ‐2,049,342

10‐00‐55200‐110‐000 PARKS: SALARIES 178 32,925 ‐32,747

10‐00‐55200‐130‐000 PARKS: FRINGE BENEFITS 30 20,463 ‐20,433

10‐00‐55200‐220‐000 PARKS: UTILITIES 2,077 4,000 ‐1,923

10‐00‐55200‐291‐000 PARKS: PURCHASED SERVICE 7,300 20,000 ‐12,700

10‐00‐55200‐310‐000 PARKS: GENERAL OPERATIONS 1,100 2,000 ‐900

10‐00‐55200‐310‐001 PARKS: GEN. OPS. SIGNS 0 8,500 ‐8,500

10‐00‐55200‐310‐002 PARKS: DOG PARK 0 0 0

10‐00‐55200‐320‐000 PARKS: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐55200‐350‐000 PARKS: REPAIR/EQUIPMENT 0 1,500 ‐1,500

10‐00‐55200‐351‐000 PARKS: REPAIR/BUILDING 0 500 ‐500

10‐00‐55200‐352‐000 PARKS: REPAIR/GROUNDS 0 5,200 ‐5,200

16



2023 2023 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

5/31/2023 12/31/2023 FEBRUARY TO BUDGET

2023 BUDGET TO ACTUAL ‐ MAY

10‐00‐55210‐110‐000 FLORAL CLOCK: SALARIES 16 0 16

10‐00‐55210‐130‐000 FLORAL CLOCK: FRINGE BENEFITS 13 0 13

10‐00‐55210‐220‐000 FLORAL CLOCK: UTILITIES 133 500 ‐367

10‐00‐55210‐310‐000 FLORAL CLOCK: GENERAL OPERATIO 4,700 5,000 ‐300

10‐00‐55210‐350‐000 FLORAL CLOCK: REPAIR/EQUIPMENT 0 0 0

10‐00‐55210‐352‐000 FLORAL CLOCK: REPAIR/GROUNDS 0 100 ‐100

10‐00‐55300‐110‐000 RECREATION: SALARIES 0 2,037 ‐2,037

10‐00‐55300‐130‐000 RECREATION: FRINGE BENEFITS 0 1,220 ‐1,220

10‐00‐55300‐310‐000 RECREATION: GENERAL OPERATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐55300‐310‐001 RECREATION: LITTLE LEAGUE/GIRL 0 10,000 ‐10,000

10‐00‐55300‐310‐002 TRIATHLON 0 0 0

10‐00‐55300‐310‐003 RECREATION: TEAM SHIRTS 0 0 0

10‐00‐55300‐320‐000 RECREATION: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10‐00‐55300‐330‐000 RECREATION: TRAVEL & TRAINING 0 0 0

10‐00‐55300‐340‐000 FESTIVAL/EVENT EXPENSE 0 0 0

10‐00‐55420‐110‐000 POOL: SALARIES 671 6,819 ‐6,148

10‐00‐55420‐110‐001 POOL: SALARIES: LESSONS 0 1,543 ‐1,543

10‐00‐55420‐110‐002 POOL: SALARIES: SWIM TEAM 0 3,600 ‐3,600

10‐00‐55420‐130‐000 POOL: FRINGE BENEFITS 323 522 ‐199

10‐00‐55420‐130‐001 POOL: FRINGE BENEFIT: LESSONS 0 118 ‐118

10‐00‐55420‐130‐002 POOL: FRINGE BENEFITS: SWIM TE 0 275 ‐275

10‐00‐55420‐220‐000 POOL: UTILITIES 1,576 15,000 ‐13,424

10‐00‐55420‐291‐000 POOL: PURCHASED SERVICES 0 9,000 ‐9,000

10‐00‐55420‐310‐000 POOL: GENERAL OPERATIONS 849 3,000 ‐2,151

10‐00‐55420‐310‐002 POOL: SWIM TEAM 0 300 ‐300

10‐00‐55420‐320‐000 POOL: PUBLICATIONS 17 250 ‐233

10‐00‐55420‐330‐000 POOL: TRAVEL & TRAINING 0 400 ‐400

10‐00‐55420‐350‐000 POOL: REPAIR/EQUIPMENT 16,212 4,000 12,212

10‐00‐55420‐351‐000 POOL: REPAIR/BUILDING 0 250 ‐250

10‐00‐55420‐352‐000 POOL: REPAIR/GROUNDS 13,574 11,750 1,824

10‐00‐55420‐390‐000 POOL: LICENSES 0 425 ‐425

10‐00‐55600‐310‐000 CABLE TELEVISION: GENERAL OPS 0 0 0

48,770 171,196 ‐122,426

10‐00‐56110‐110‐000 FORESTRY: SALARIES 0 4,601 ‐4,601

10‐00‐56110‐130‐000 FORESTRY: FRINGE BENEFITS 0 2,860 ‐2,860

10‐00‐56110‐220‐000 FORESTRY: UTILITIES 0 0 0

10‐00‐56110‐310‐000 FORESTRY: GENERAL OPERATIONS 0 2,120 ‐2,120

10‐00‐56110‐310‐001 FORESTRY: TREE PRUNING 0 0 0

10‐00‐56110‐310‐002 FORESTRY: ARBOR DAY PLANTING 585 6,000 ‐5,415

10‐00‐56110‐310‐004 FORESTRY: GEN.OP.:GRANT 0 0 0

10‐00‐56110‐310‐005 FORESTRY: TREE/STUMP REMOVAL 20,985 24,000 ‐3,015

10‐00‐56110‐320‐000 FORESTRY: PUBLICATIONS 0 50 ‐50

10‐00‐56110‐330‐000 FORESTRY: TRAVEL & TRAINING 0 0 0

10‐00‐56701‐310‐000 GREEN CTY DEV: GENERAL OPS 0 0 0

10‐00‐56702‐310‐000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0 1,000 ‐1,000

10‐00‐56702‐810‐000 ECONOMIC DEV: CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 0

10‐00‐56715‐310‐000 DT BUSINESS IMP: GENERAL OPS 0 0 0

21,570 40,631 ‐19,061

10‐00‐57200‐291‐000 PLANNING: PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 175 3,000 ‐2,825

175 3,000 ‐2,825

10‐00‐59212‐999‐000 TRANSFER TO BOND FUND 0 0 0

10‐00‐59220‐999‐000 TRANSFER TO CHALET FUND 0 0 0

10‐00‐59230‐999‐000 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 0 0 0

10‐00‐59260‐999‐000 TRANSFER TO GEN CAPT PRJT FD 0 0 0

10‐00‐59265‐999‐000 TRANSFER TO LIBRARY FUND 0 0 0

10‐00‐59900‐001‐000 SPECIAL PURPOSE TAX REVENUE 0 800 ‐800

10‐00‐59900‐005‐000 SP PURP TAX REV: EQUIPMENT FUN 0 0 0

10‐00‐59900‐006‐000 SP PURP TAX REV: PARK FUND 0 0 0

10‐00‐59900‐008‐000 SP PURP TAX REV: SQUAD FUND 0 0 0

0 800 ‐800

17



2023 2023 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

5/31/2023 12/31/2023 FEBRUARY TO BUDGET

2023 BUDGET TO ACTUAL ‐ MAY

TOTAL EXPENSE 762,353 3,111,304 ‐2,348,952

NET 376,827

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



Hutch + Hide Facade Update Pricing

● Cedar Siding Trim Material
- 1” x 6” x 16’ (72 Boards) $32 ea. $2,304
- 1” x 8” x 16’ (35 Boards) $51.20 ea. $1,785
- Delivery (Cedar Direct Dodgeville, WI) $150

● Cabot Solid Color Oil Stain Black
- (6 Gal.) $60 ea. $360

● Brushes/Rollers Etc. Staining Supplies $100

● Fasteners
- Stainless Steel (For use in Cedar) $300

● Exterior Caulk
- DAP Dynaflex Ultra Exterior Caulk (24) $205

● Construction Lift Rental (M&D Monroe)
- 7 Day Rental 60’ Lift w/Basket $895
- Lift Delivery/Pick Up Fee $240

● Project Total $6,339
- Tax $348.65

- Grand Total $6,687.65

84



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS RESOLUTION NO. 23-21 
 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE TO FILE 
APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FROM THE  

STATE OF WISCONSIN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 
 

 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Village of New Glarus, Wisconsin, a 

municipal corporation, to file several applications for state financial assistance for 
water facilities along CTH W and the construction of a new water reservoir under the 
Wisconsin Environmental Improvement Fund (ss. 281.58, 281.59, and 281.61, Wis. 
Stats.); 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to designate a representative for filing said 

applications; 
 
BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED by the Village Board of the Village of New 

Glarus that the Village President is hereby appointed as the authorized representative 
for the Village of New Glarus for the purpose of filing these applications, and that the 
representative is further authorized and empowered to do all things necessary in 
connection with said applications. 

 
Adopted this _____ day of ________, 2023. 

 
Village of New Glarus 
Green County, Wisconsin 

  
     _________________________________ 
 Lauren Freeman, Village Administrator 
 
 

ATTEST: 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the resolution introduced 
and adopted by the Village Board of the Village of New Glarus, Wisconsin on 
__________________, 2023. 
   
 _________________________________ 
 Kelsey Jenson, Village Clerk 

 
Dated:  ___________________________ 

 

85



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS RESOLUTION NO. 23-22 
DECLARATION OF OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE SAFE DRINKING WATER LOAN PROGRAM (SDWLP) PROJECT 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of New Glarus, Green County, Wisconsin (the “Municipality”) owns 
and operates a water supply and distribution system (the “System”) as a public utility; and 
 WHEREAS, the Municipality plans to make improvements to water facilities along CTH W 
and the construction of a new water reservoir (the “Project”); and 
 WHEREAS, the Municipality expects to receive loans (the “Loans”) from the Safe Drinking 
Water Loan Program (the “Program”) to finance the Project and expects to issue tax-exempt bonds (the 
“Bonds”) to the Programs in evidence of the Loans; and 
 WHEREAS, because the Loans will not become available prior to Summer of 2023, the 
Municipality must provide interim financing to cover costs of the Project incurred prior to receipt of 
the Loans; and 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary, desirable, and in the best interests of the Municipality to advance 
moneys from its funds on hand on an interim basis until the Loans becomes available and the Bonds 
can be issued. 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village of New Glarus, Green County, 
Wisconsin that: 
 Section 1.  Expenditure of Funds.  The Municipality shall make expenditures as needed from 
existing municipal accounts that contain ordinary municipal revenue to pay the costs of the Project 
until Bond proceeds become available. 
 Section 2.  Declaration of Official Intent.  The Municipality hereby officially declares its intent 
under 26 CFR Section 1.150-2 to reimburse said expenditures with proceeds of the Bonds, the 
principal amount of which is not expected to exceed $2.8 million. 
 Section 3.  Unavailability of Long-Term Funds.  No funds for payment of the Project from 
sources other than the Bonds are or are reasonably expected to be reserved, allocated on a long-term 
basis, or otherwise set aside by the Municipality pursuant to its budget or financial policies. 
 Section 4.  Public Availability of Official Intent Resolution.  This Resolution shall be made 
available for public inspection at the Municipal Administrator’s office within 30 days after its approval 
in compliance with applicable State laws governing the availability of records of official acts and shall 
remain available for public inspection until the Bonds are issued. 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This resolution shall be effective upon its adoption and approval. 
 

Adopted this ____ day of ______, 2023. 
 

Village of New Glarus 
Green County, Wisconsin _________________________________ 
 Lauren Freeman, Village Administrator 
 

ATTEST: 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the resolution introduced and adopted 
by the Village Board of the Village of New Glarus, Wisconsin on __________________, 2023. 
   
 _________________________________ 
 Kelsey Jenson, Village Clerk  
 Dated: ___________________________ 

86



 

                                                   EJCDC E-520 Short Form of Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services 
Copyright ©2009 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

This document has important legal consequences; consultation with an attorney is encouraged with respect to its use or 
modification. This document should be adapted to the particular circumstances of the contemplated Project and the 
controlling Laws and Regulations. 

AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS AND  

TOWN & COUNTRY ENGINEERING, INC. 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

Prepared by 
 

 
 

and 
 

Issued and Published Jointly by 
 

    
 
 

   
 
 
 

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES 
______________________ 

 
ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS OF AMERICA 

______________________ 
 

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS 
_______________________ 

 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS IN PRIVATE PRACTICE 

A Practice Division of the 
NATIONAL SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 

 
Additions to EJCDC Master Form E-520 are highlighted in yellow 

 

87



 

                                                   EJCDC E-520 Short Form of Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services 
Copyright ©2009 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

This Agreement has been prepared for use with the Standard General Conditions of the Construction 
Contract (EJCDC C-700, 2007 Edition) of the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee. Their 
provisions are interrelated, and a change in one may necessitate a change in the other. 

 
 
 

Copyright © 2009 National Society of Professional Engineers 
1420 King Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-2794 

 (703) 684-2882 
www.nspe.org 

 
American Council of Engineering Companies 

1015 15th Street N.W., Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 347-7474 
www.acec.org 

 
American Society of Civil Engineers 

1801 Alexander Bell Drive, Reston, VA 20191-4400 
(800) 548-2723 
www.asce.org 

 
Associated General Contractors of America 

2300 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 400, Arlington, VA   22201-3308 
(703) 548-3118 
www.agc.org 

 
 

The copyright for this EJCDC document is owned jointly by the four EJCDC sponsoring organizations 
and held in trust for their benefit by NSPE. 

 

88



 

EJCDC E-520 Short Form of Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services. 
Copyright ©2009 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 1 

AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN OWNER AND ENGINEER 

FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 
THIS IS AN AGREEMENT effective as of February 7, 2022 (“Effective Date”) between                   
               (“Owner”) and Town & Country Engineering, Inc. (“Engineer”). Owner's Project, of which 
Engineer's services under this Agreement are a part, is generally identified as follows: New Water 
Reservoir and Connecting Main (“Project”). Engineer's services under this Agreement are generally 
identified in the Scope of Services Memorandum attached as Attachment A.  
 
Owner and Engineer further agree as follows: 
 
1.01 Basic Agreement and Period of Service 

A. Engineer shall provide, or cause to be provided, the services set forth in this Agreement. If 
authorized by Owner, or if required because of changes in the Project, Engineer shall furnish 
services in addition to those set forth above. Owner shall pay Engineer for its services as set forth 
in Paragraphs 7.01 and 7.02. 

B. Engineer shall complete its services within a reasonable time, or within the following specific time 
period: See Attachment A.  

C. If the Project includes construction-related professional services, then Engineer's time for 
completion of services is conditioned on the time for Owner and its contractors to complete 
construction not exceeding 24 months.  If the actual time to complete construction exceeds the 
number of months indicated, then Engineer's period of service and its total compensation shall be 
appropriately adjusted.  

2.01 Payment Procedures 

A. Invoices: Engineer shall prepare invoices in accordance with its standard invoicing practices and 
submit the invoices to Owner on a monthly basis. Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of 
receipt. If Owner fails to make any payment due Engineer for services and expenses within 30 days 
after receipt of Engineer’s invoice, then the amounts due Engineer will be increased at the rate of 
½% per month (or the maximum rate of interest permitted by law, if less) from said thirtieth day. 
In addition, Engineer may, after giving seven days written notice to Owner, suspend services under 
this Agreement until Engineer has been paid in full all amounts due for services, expenses, and 
other related charges. Owner waives any and all claims against Engineer for any such suspension.  
Payments will be credited first to interest and then to principal. 

3.01 Termination 

A. The obligation to continue performance under this Agreement may be terminated: 

89



 

EJCDC E-520 Short Form of Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services. 
Copyright ©2009 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 

1. For cause, 

a. By either party upon 30 days written notice in the event of substantial failure by the 
other party to perform in accordance with the Agreement’s terms through no fault of 
the terminating party.  Failure to pay Engineer for its services is a substantial failure to 
perform and a basis for termination. 

b. By Engineer: 

1) upon seven days written notice if Owner demands that Engineer furnish or perform 
services contrary to Engineer’s responsibilities as a licensed professional; or 

2) upon seven days written notice if the Engineer’s services for the Project are delayed 
 for more than 90 days for reasons beyond Engineer’s control. 

Engineer shall have no liability to Owner on account of a termination by Engineer 
under Paragraph 3.01.A.1.b. 

c. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement will not terminate as a result of a 
substantial failure under Paragraph 3.01.A.1.a if the party receiving such notice begins, 
within seven days of receipt of such notice, to correct its substantial failure to perform 
and proceeds diligently to cure such failure within no more than 30 days of receipt of 
notice; provided, however, that if and to the extent such substantial failure cannot be 
reasonably cured within such 30 day period, and if such party has diligently attempted 
to cure the same and thereafter continues diligently to cure the same, then the cure 
period provided for herein shall extend up to, but in no case more than, 60 days after 
the date of receipt of the notice. 

2. For convenience, by Owner effective upon Engineer's receipt of written notice from 
Owner. 

B. The terminating party under Paragraph 3.01.A may set the effective date of termination at a time 
up to 30 days later than otherwise provided to allow Engineer to complete tasks whose value 
would otherwise be lost, to prepare notes as to the status of completed and uncompleted tasks, and 
to assemble Project materials in orderly files. 

C. In the event of any termination under Paragraph 3.01, Engineer will be entitled to invoice Owner 
and to receive full payment for all services performed or furnished in accordance with this 
Agreement and all reimbursable expenses incurred through the effective date of termination.   

4.01  Successors, Assigns, and Beneficiaries 

A. Owner and Engineer are hereby bound and the successors, executors, administrators, and legal 
representatives of Owner and Engineer (and to the extent permitted by Paragraph 4.01.B the 
assigns of Owner and Engineer) are hereby bound to the other party to this Agreement and to the 
successors, executors, administrators, and legal representatives (and said assigns) of such other 
party, in respect of all covenants, agreements, and obligations of this Agreement. 

90



 

EJCDC E-520 Short Form of Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services. 
Copyright ©2009 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 3 

B. Neither Owner nor Engineer may assign, sublet, or transfer any rights under or interest (including, 
but without limitation, moneys that are due or may become due) in this Agreement without the 
written consent of the other, except to the extent that any assignment, subletting, or transfer is 
mandated or restricted by law. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to 
an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility 
under this Agreement. 

C. Unless expressly provided otherwise, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create, 
impose, or give rise to any duty owed by Owner or Engineer to any contractor, subcontractor, 
supplier, other individual or entity, or to any surety for or employee of any of them.  All duties and 
responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of 
Owner and Engineer and not for the benefit of any other party. 

5.01 General Considerations 

A. The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services performed or furnished 
by Engineer under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of the 
subject profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in the same locality. 
Engineer makes no warranties, express or implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in 
connection with Engineer’s services.  Subject to the foregoing standard of care, Engineer and its 
consultants may use or rely upon design elements and information ordinarily or customarily 
furnished by others, including, but not limited to, specialty contractors, manufacturers, suppliers, 
and the publishers of technical standards.  

B. Engineer shall not at any time supervise, direct, control, or have authority over any contractor's 
work, nor shall Engineer have authority over or be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, 
sequences, or procedures of construction selected or used by any contractor, or the safety 
precautions and programs incident thereto, for security or safety at the Project site, nor for any 
failure of a contractor to comply with laws and regulations applicable to such contractor's 
furnishing and performing of its  work. 

C. This Agreement is to be governed by the law of the state or jurisdiction in which the Project is 
located. 

D. Engineer neither guarantees the performance of any contractor nor assumes responsibility for any 
contractor’s failure to furnish and perform its work in accordance with the contract between Owner 
and such contractor.  Engineer is not responsible for variations between actual construction bids or 
costs and Engineer's opinions or estimates regarding construction costs. 

E. Engineer shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any contractor, subcontractor, or 
supplier, or of any of their agents or employees or of any other persons (except Engineer’s own 
employees) at the Project site or otherwise furnishing or performing any construction work; or for 
any decision made regarding the construction contract requirements, or any application, 
interpretation, or clarification of the construction contract other than those made by Engineer. 

F. The general conditions for any construction contract documents prepared hereunder are to be the 
“Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract" as prepared by the Engineers Joint 
Contract Documents Committee (EJCDC C-700, 2007 Edition) unless the parties agree otherwise. 

91



 

EJCDC E-520 Short Form of Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services. 
Copyright ©2009 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 4 

G. All documents prepared or furnished by Engineer are instruments of service, and Engineer retains 
an ownership and property interest (including the copyright and the right of reuse) in such 
documents, whether or not the Project is completed.  Owner shall have a limited license to use the 
documents on the Project, extensions of the Project, and for related uses of the Owner, subject to 
receipt by Engineer of full payment for all services relating to preparation of the documents and 
subject to the following limitations:  (1) Owner acknowledges that such documents are not 
intended or represented to be suitable for use on the Project unless completed by Engineer, or for 
use or reuse by Owner or others on extensions of the Project, on any other project, or for any other 
use or purpose, without written verification or adaptation by Engineer;  (2) any such use or reuse, 
or any modification of the documents, without written verification, completion, or adaptation by 
Engineer, as appropriate for the specific purpose intended, will be at Owner’s sole risk and without 
liability or legal exposure to Engineer or to its officers, directors, members, partners, agents, 
employees, and consultants; (3) Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer and its 
officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, and consultants from all claims, 
damages, losses, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from any use, 
reuse, or modification of the documents without written verification, completion, or adaptation by 
Engineer; and (4) such limited license to Owner shall not create any rights in third parties. 

H. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Owner and Engineer (1) waive against each other, and the 
other’s employees, officers, directors, agents, insurers, partners, and consultants, any and all claims 
for or entitlement to special, incidental, indirect, or consequential damages arising out of, resulting 
from, or in any way related to the Project, and (2) agree that Engineer’s total liability to Owner 
under this Agreement shall be limited to $50,000 or the total amount of compensation received by 
Engineer, whichever is greater. 

I. The parties acknowledge that Engineer’s scope of services does not include any services related to 
a Hazardous Environmental Condition (the presence of asbestos, PCBs, petroleum, hazardous 
substances or waste as defined by the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and 
Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. §§9601 et seq., or radioactive materials). If Engineer or any other party 
encounters a Hazardous Environmental Condition, Engineer may, at its option and without liability 
for consequential or any other damages, suspend performance of services on the portion of the 
Project affected thereby until Owner: (1) retains appropriate specialist consultants or contractors to 
identify and, as appropriate, abate, remediate, or remove the Hazardous Environmental Condition; 
and (2) warrants that the Site is in full compliance with applicable Laws and Regulations. 

J. Owner and Engineer agree to negotiate each dispute between them in good faith during the 30 days 
after notice of dispute.  If negotiations are unsuccessful in resolving the dispute, then the dispute 
shall be mediated.  If mediation is unsuccessful, then the parties may exercise their rights at law. 

6.01 Total Agreement 

A. This Agreement (including any expressly incorporated attachments), constitutes the entire 
agreement between Owner and Engineer and supersedes all prior written or oral understandings. 
This Agreement may only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a duly executed 
written instrument. 

92



 

EJCDC E-520 Short Form of Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services. 
Copyright ©2009 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 5 

7.01 Basis of Payment—Hourly Rates Plus Reimbursable Expenses 

A. Using the procedures set forth in Paragraph 2.01, Owner shall pay Engineer as follows: 

1. An amount equal to the cumulative hours charged to the Project by each class of Engineer’s 
employees times standard hourly rates for each applicable billing class for all services 
performed on the Project, plus reimbursable expenses and Engineer’s consultants’ charges, 
if any. 

2. Engineer’s Standard Hourly Rates are attached as Appendix 1. 

3. The total compensation for services and reimbursable expenses is not-to-exceed $44,000. 

Attachments:  Appendix 1 and Attachment A 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement, the Effective Date of 
which is indicated on page 1. 

 
OWNER: Village of New Glarus, Wisconsin  ENGINEER: Town & Country Engineering, Inc. 
   
By:   By: 

   

Print Name: Roger Truttman 
 Print 

Name: Brian Berquist, P.E. 
   
   
Title: Village President  Title: President 

 
 
Date: 

   
 
Date: 

 

   
  Engineer License or Firm’s 

Certificate No. (if required): 
 
37471-006 

  State of: Wisconsin 
   
Address: 319 2nd Street, P.O. Box 399  Address: 6264 Nesbitt Road 
 New Glarus, WI 53574   Madison, WI 53719 
   
   
E-Mail 
Address:  

 E-Mail 
Address: 

 
tce@tcengineers.net 

   
Phone:   Phone: (608) 273-3350 

93



 

Appendix 1, Standard Hourly Rates Schedule 
EJCDC E-520 Short Form of Agreement Between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services. 

Copyright ©2009 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 
Page 1 

 
 
This is Appendix 1, Engineer’s Standard 
Hourly Rates, referred to in and part of the 
Short Form of Agreement between Owner 
and Engineer for Professional Services dated 
February 7, 2022. 

Engineer’s Standard Hourly Rates  
 

A. Standard Hourly Rates: 

1. Standard Hourly Rates are set forth in this Appendix 1 and include salaries 
and wages paid to personnel in each billing class plus the cost of customary 
and statutory benefits, general and administrative overhead, non-project 
operating costs, and operating margin or profit. 

2. The Standard Hourly Rates apply only as specified in Paragraphs 7.01 and 
7.02, and are subject to annual review and adjustment. 

B. Schedule of Hourly Rates: 

Hourly rates for services performed on or after the Effective Date are: 

Principal/Senior Project Manager ................$155.00 per hour 
Electrical Design Engineer ..........................$150.00 per hour 
Water Specialist ...........................................$150.00 per hour 
Senior Project Engineer ...............................$135.00 per hour 
Branch Office Engineer ...............................$125.00 per hour 
Project Engineer II .......................................$125.00 per hour 
Project Engineer I ........................................$120.00 per hour 
Staff Engineer II ...........................................$105.00 per hour 
Staff Engineer I ..............................................$95.00 per hour 
Senior Engineering Technician ......................$95.00 per hour 
Engineering Technician II ..............................$85.00 per hour 
Engineering Technician I ...............................$75.00 per hour 
Resident Inspector II ......................................$90.00 per hour 
Resident Inspector I .......................................$75.00 per hour 
Grant Writer ...................................................$75.00 per hour 
Administrative II ............................................$65.00 per hour 
Administrative I .............................................$60.00 per hour 
Mileage ............................................................$0.65 per mile 
Total Station/GPS Survey Equipment  ..........$25.00 per hour of actual use 
Computer used for CADD .............................$15.00 per hour of actual use 
Plotter .............................................................$15.00 per plan page 

94



ATTACHMENT A 

TOWN & COUNTRY ENGINEERING, INC. 
Madison  Rhinelander  Kenosha 

6264 Nesbitt Road   •   Madison, WI 53719   •   (608) 273-3350  •  tce@tcengineers.net 

 MEMORANDUM    
 
Date: February 7, 2022 
 
To: Mr. Drake Daily, Village Administrator  
 Village of New Glarus  
 319 2nd Street, P.O. Box 399  
 New Glarus, WI 53574  
 
From:  Brian Berquist, P.E. 
 
Subject: Scope of Services – New Water Reservoir – Preliminary Design 
  

 
The Village of New Glarus Water Utility has three active water supply wells, Wells 1, 2, and 3, 
one 300,000-gallon ground reservoir, and one water booster station to serve a high elevation area 
on the west edge of the Village.  Recent development interest from both private subdivisions and 
the school expansion have initiated an updating of the 2004 water impact fee report.  While that 
report is ongoing, the entire range of assumed future conditions points to a need for expansion of 
the Village water storage capacity.   
 
Because of the long project delivery timetable for a new water reservoir, the Village has some 
desire to begin the preliminary design while wrapping up the impact fee report update. Because 
the final size and location of the reservoir are unknown, we are submitting the following scope 
services for the preliminary design of a new water reservoir including the tasks below.  A separate 
proposal for final design will be submitted once size and location are determined.   
 

 Utilize information from the ongoing Water System Needs Assessment effort to arrive at a 
reservoir size. 

 Identify one to three potential sites for a new reservoir. 
 Cost estimates will be prepared for all potential sites to reflect the amount of connecting main 

needed to reach the existing Village system. 
 Identify easements and land required.   
 All necessary topographical site surveys to complete the work. 
 Begin preliminary plans and specifications that might be eventually used for eventual 

WDNR and Rural Development submittal under a future scope. 
 Attend Board meetings as required, special meetings necessary to complete the project, 

and meetings with staff and Village officials for project reviews. 
 Identify permits required for the project. 
 

The estimated engineering cost for the above scope will be billed on an hourly basis and will not 
exceed $44,000.  
 
Several items may be desired either as part of this effort or will need to be included in a future scope 
for final design and construction, but are not included in this scope.   
 

 Water impact fee report or water system rate case with PSC.  This would be completed by 
the Village auditor. 

 Boundary surveys or other services that require a Registered Land Surveyor. 

95



Village of New Glarus 
Engineering Services Proposal – New Water Reservoir – Preliminary Design 
February 7, 2022 
Page 2 
 

 
TOWN & COUNTRY ENGINEERING, INC. 

Madison  Rhinelander  Kenosha 
6264 Nesbitt Road   •   Madison, WI 53719   •   (608) 273-3350  •  tce@tcengineers.net 

 

 Negotiation of any land purchases or necessary easements for the project. 
 Wetland delineations, soils investigations, or endangered species review of potential sites. 
 Review and evaluation of existing hard infrastructure including wells/well houses and the 

booster station. 
 Final plans and specifications for the new reservoir. 
 Submittal of final plans and specifications to obtain approval for construction from DNR, PSC, 

and/or Rural Development. 
 Bidding support and bid result analysis. 
 Construction support and administration. 

   
We at Town & Country Engineering, Inc. wish to thank you for the opportunity to present this scope 
of services to the Village of New Glarus and look forward to continuing to serve you. If you have 
any questions regarding the above scope, please feel free to call. 
 
BRB:sai 
J:\JOB#S\New Glarus\NG-00-00\O & E\O&E 2023 New Water Reservoir and Connecting Main (NG 51)\Attachment A - Scope.docx 
 
  
 
 
 

96



 
 
 

N E W  G L A R U S  V I L L A G E  H A L L  
3 1 9  2 N D  S T R E E T  N E W  G L A R U S ,  W I S C O N S I N  5 3 5 7 4  

( P )  6 0 8 - 5 2 7 - 5 9 7 1  -  ( F )  6 0 8 - 5 2 7 - 6 6 3 0  

P A G E  1 

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Village Board 

From:  Lauren Freeman, Village Administrator 
Date:  June 20, 2023 
Re: Resource Recovery Fee 

Background: 
 
As part of the 2023 budget process, the Village Board adopted a new resource recovery fee that 
went into effect in January 2023. The fee charges $2.72 on residents’ monthly utility bill to pay 
for the expenses of curbside recycling.  
 
The Village contracts with Pellitteri to provide curbside recycling pickup. In theory, the resource 
recovery fee should act a pass-through fee that charges customers the rate the Village is charged 
by Pellitteri. However, the Village budgeted an estimated $33,160 in expected revenue from this 
fee, and as of June 2023 has only collected $9,150.  
 
Discussion: 
 
There are two reasons why staff believe this fee is not generating the expected revenue. The first 
is the customer database. Staff worked to reconcile the recycling customer list that Pellitteri 
provided with the Village’s list of addresses being charged the resource recovery fee and found 
discrepancies. This means that there are residents/businesses that are receiving curbside recycling 
but are not currently paying for it. Staff are working to correct that issue immediately.  
 
The second reason likely does not address the amount of revenue budgeted, but does impact the 
Village’s ability to recover costs. This year, Pellitteri is charging $3.05 per month per cart for 
curbside recycling services. That is $0.33 per month, per customer that the Village is not 
recovering for curbside recycling costs. The Village Board could consider increasing the fee to 
$3.05 per month now to begin fully recovering curbside recycling costs for the second half of 
2023.  
 
It is also important to note that Pelliteri has a schedule of increases for the next four years. That 
schedule of increased rates is included below: 
 
 

V I L L A G E  O F  N E W  G L A R U S  

 

97



 
 
 

N E W  G L A R U S  V I L L A G E  H A L L  
3 1 9  2 N D  S T R E E T  N E W  G L A R U S ,  W I S C O N S I N  5 3 5 7 4  

( P )  6 0 8 - 5 2 7 - 5 9 7 1  -  ( F )  6 0 8 - 5 2 7 - 6 6 3 0  

P A G E  2 

 
Year Pellitteri Recycling 

Cart Fee 
2024 $3.15/month 
2025 $3.25/month 
2026 $3.35/month 
2027 $3.45/month 

 
In addition to increasing the rate in 2023, the Village Board could consider passing a resolution 
that includes rate increases for the next four years to keep up with the rates charged by Pellitteri. 
Staff drafted a resolution to increase the 2023-2027 rates if the Village Board wishes to do so.  
 
Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommend adopting Resolution 23-20 to increase the resource recovery fee to $3.05/month 
for the rest of 2023 and increase it the next four years in line with Pellitteri’s rate increases.  

98



Village of New Glarus 
 Resolution R23-20  

  

Resolution Setting 2023-2027 Resource Recovery Fee  
 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of New Glarus established a resource recovery fee starting in 
2023 of $2.72 per residential, commercial, and public authority units to be placed on the monthly utility bill 
to pay for the expenses of curbside recycling; and 

WHEREAS, the Village has a contract through 2027 with Pellitteri Waste Systems to provide curbside 
recycling pickup for residents; and    

WHEREAS, Pellitteri Waste Systems increases their fees charged to the Village for these services 
annually and in 2023 that fee was raised to $3.05/month for curbside recycling pickup; and   

WHEREAS, the Village Board wishes to increase the resource recovery fee to offset these increased 
expenses. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board hereby authorizes increasing the resource 
recovery fee to $3.05/month starting in July 2023, and authorizes the following increases to the resource 
recovery fee moving forward: 

• 2024: $3.15/month 
• 2025: $3.25/month 
• 2026: $3.35/month 
• 2027: $3.45/month 

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED, that said per unit fee will be placed on the Village fee schedule. 

 

       ______________________________ 

PRESENTED:  6/20/2023   Roger J. Truttmann, President 

ADOPTED:  6/20/2023  

      ______________________________ 

      Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk-Treasurer 

99



100



101



102



103



104



105


	ADP40F5.tmp
	Village of New Glarus
	Resolution R23-20
	Resolution Setting 2023-2027 Resource Recovery Fee


	ADP16AA.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS - VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS REGULAR MEETING

	O&E with Attachment.pdf
	Attachment A - Scope

	O&E with Attachment.pdf
	Attachment A - Scope

	VB Agenda 6.20.23.pdf
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS - VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS REGULAR MEETING




